

Old Home Week 2021 Committee 7/22/21

Minutes

July 22, 2021

Present: Nicki Steel, Deb Boyd, Scott Olmstead, Julie Moore, Barker Willard, DJ Boyd, Stacie Brooks, Carl Swanson. Absent: Mary Genella

No members of the public were in attendance.

The meeting was called to order by Nicki at 7:03 P.M.

Minutes: Carl moved to approve the 7/8/21 minutes, Barker seconded and motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: (sent by Mary via email) Savings Account Balance \$20,050.47. Checking Account Balance: \$10,388.42

Old Business/Updates:

1. Updates from last meeting:

<u>Parade-</u> Scott reported that Peter "Fish" Case, parade announcer will bring a sound system. Scott met with volunteer Justin Linder at Memorial Hall to assess the chair situation and feels it will be an easy set up to bring the chairs and do one long row in front of Bartleby's. Scott will put reserved signs and/or rope to mark off the area the morning of the parade. He reported there are only 2 judges, but Scott will also judge bringing the total to 3. Scott has been tasked to contact the Valley News to run an announcement that those in need of special seating to contact Scott. He will also handle getting Certificates to award the 1st place parade floats, etc. Nicki reported that Jim Dassati is working on the permit from the state. Currently there are 6-7 bands, 10 cars and 13 other floats and/or entries. We expect additional late entries. A final list of participants will be given to Scott as soon as possible.

<u>Thursday Kick Off Party & Bon Fire</u>- This event is being advertised in DVN along with Facebook. DJ thought this would be a good event to sell glasses and shirts.

<u>Welcome Speech and Parade Awards</u>- Nicki will say a few words at the Saturday dinner, Scott will announce the parade category winners. We hope to have more committee members present at the dinner.

Saturday Afternoon on the field-

Food vendors are needed. Committee members asked to think of who we can ask to have a vendor cart/table to sell food items. Buddy Hayford and Cliff Duncan will coordinate parking area, Barker and Carl volunteered to help that effort. Glass and shirt sales will continue at the ball field tent. Friday afternoon, committee members, if available, are asked to come help set up the field.

<u>Saturday Dinner</u>- As of today 211 dinner tickets have been sold. We will order a total of 235 dinners to have extras on hand for sale for those who haven't previously ordered them. There is a need for volunteers to help with set up and clean up for Saturday.

Other updates- Nicki & DJ put out the signs, Barkers daughter updated the banner, and it will be put up by Cliff Duncan soon. Volunteer T-shirts were handed out to the committee at the meeting.

<u>Sunday Clean-up</u>- DJ will spearhead this effort. He will arrange a dumpster for the ball field. Stacie moved approval of funds released for cost to rent dumpster. Carl seconded and motion passed unanimously.

<u>Farewell Breakfast</u>- Nicki announced that the farewell breakfast on Sunday will be held at Twin Valley Elementary School and will be put on by the DV Rotary. Hours are 8:30-11:00.

Other Business- Scott to pick up Guest Registration book, name tags and markers to use for name tags.

This was the last meeting prior to the event. There will be a post event meeting and review scheduled for 9/2/21. Time and location to be announced at a later date.

Meeting adjourned at 8:32.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott Olmstead, Secretary